
Agenda 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, April 10, 2019 - 5:30 p.m. 

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
970 Klamath Lane – Board Room 

Yuba City, CA  95993 
 

 
A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of 
Schools Office Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 
p.m., Monday through Friday – excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools’ website at www.sutter.k12.ca.us. 
 
5:30 p.m. 1.0 Call to Order 
 
  2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  3.0 Roll Call of Members: 
 
   Jim Richmond, President 
   Ron Turner, Vice President 
   Karm Bains, Member 
   Victoria Lachance, Member 
   June McJunkin, Member 
 
  4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board 
 

Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the 
Board regarding items not listed on the agenda.  The California 
Government Code, Section 54954.3(a) states, “…….no action shall be 
taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2. 
 

  5.0 Approve Minutes of the March 13, 2019, Regular Meeting    
   [Action Item] 

 
   The minutes of the March 13, 2019, Regular Meeting of the   
   Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
 
      6.0 Introduction of the 2019 Sutter County Spelling Bee   

  Winners – Kristi Johnson 
 
      The following 2019 Sutter County Spelling Bee winners are being 

  recognized by the Sutter County Board of Education:  
 
   First place – Eden Bryan – Butte Vista Elementary School 

http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/


Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 2 of 2  
April 10, 2019 
 
   Second place – Ishan Gill, Barry Elementary School  
   Third place – Paras Gill, Lincoln Elementary School 
 
  7.0 Intervention and Prevention Programs (IPP) Department   
   Presentation – Grace Espindola 
       
      8.0 Business Services Report 

 8.1 Monthly Financial Report – March 2019 – Aaron Heinz   
 8.2 Investment Statement – February 2019 – Ron Sherrod   
 8.3  Donations – Ron Sherrod 

 
         9.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board       

  10.0 Adjournment 
 

  
 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to 
access the Board Meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, 
or to otherwise participate at Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-
822-2900 for assistance.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board 
Meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services. 
 
All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours 
prior to the scheduled meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools Office located at 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  95993. 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   5.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes March13, 2019 Regular Board Meeting  
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          April 10, 2019       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Tom Reusser ____________ 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Minutes of the March 13, 2019, Regular Meeting are presented for approval. 
 
 
 



Unapproved     
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
March 13, 2019 

1.0  Call to Order 
A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by President Richmond, 5:30 p.m., March 13, 2019, at the Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jim Richmond.  
 
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Jim Richmond, President – Present  
 Ron Turner, Vice President – Present  
 Karm Bains, Member – Arrived at 5:32 
 Victoria Lachance, Member – Present  
 June McJunkin, Member – Present 
  
 Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
 

Staff Members Present: Ron Sherrod, Aaron Heinz, Eric Pomeroy and 
Maggie Nicoletti 

   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 None. 
 
5.0 Approve Minutes of the February13, 2019, Regular Meeting   
 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the February 13, 2019, 

regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education.  
 

  Motion: Ron Turner   Seconded: June McJunkin 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   4 (McJunkin, Turner, Richmond and Lachance)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   1 (Bains)    Abstain: 0 
   
6.0 Updating authorized signers for Sierra Central Credit Union Revolving 
 Account    
 Sierra Central Credit Union requires Board notification that 
 Superintendent Tom Reusser and Ron Sherrod, Assistant Superintendent 
 of Business Services, are authorized signers for the Sierra Central Credit 
 Union revolving account.  
 
7.0    Approve the 2018-2019 Second Interim Report 
         Aaron reviewed the Second Interim Report for 2018-2019 with the Board 
 and stated this is normal reporting required by CDE. The report is as of  
 January 31, 2019.  Aaron reviewed the page titled Summary Report of  
 Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Unrestricted and  
 Restricted Combined).  On the whole, we are in good shape and we will 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 
March 13, 2019 
 

 certify with a positive balance.   Aaron further stated that we are in high  
 gear with Escape training and that SCSOS is covering the full cost of the  
 training.  Billing will begin to the districts when we go live in July 2019.   
   
 A motion was made to approve the 2018-2019 Second Interim Report. 
    
  Motion: Victoria Lachance   Seconded: Ron Turner 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (McJunkin, Turner, Richmond, Bains and Lachance)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0      Abstain: 0 
 
8.0    Business Services Report 
 8.1  Monthly Financial Report – February 2019 
  Aaron reviewed the Summary Report of Revenues,    
  Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance. Reporting dates are  
  February 1 – February 15, 2019, due to the Second Interim Report.  
          8.2  Sutter County Investment Statement – January 2019 
                  Ron reviewed the January 2019 Investment Statement with the  
                  Board.  We are still over the 2% barrier.  
          8.3  Donations   
  Butte Sand and Gravel donated three cubic yards of pea gravel,   
  valued at $50.00, to be used for the Feather River Academy Campus 
  Beautification Project. 
   
9.0 Adult Education Courses 2018-2019 
  Eric stated the approval of Adult Education Courses is done annually and 
  the courses are reviewed and approved each year by CDE. All courses are 
  WASC accredited.  Some classes will change next year. 
 
  A motion was made to approve Adult Ed Courses for 2018-2019. 
     
  Motion: June McJunkin   Seconded: Karm Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (McJunkin, Turner, Richmond, Bains and Lachance)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0      Abstain: 0 
   
10.0 Approval of New ROP Courses 2019-2020  
 Eric reviewed the new ROP courses with the Board: Hospitability 

Management, Advanced Manufacturing and Nursing Assistant.  Each of 
these courses are 300 hours and are specific to high school students. A 
Dental Assisting course will also be offered that previously existed at 
Marysville High School and we were able to acquire equipment at a very 
reasonable rate. The course is 600 plus hours.  This will be an adult 
education, fee based class and will hopefully be starting in 2020.   



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 
March 13, 2019 
 

  These courses will be exclusive to Sutter County Schools. 
 
11.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 
  June attended Legislation Day on March 12th.  She provided each Board  
  Member with material that she received from CSBA regarding co-  
  sponsored bills for 2019 and information on Full and Fair Funding.  
  June also reported that Assemblyman James Gallagher now serves on the 
  Education Committee and the Budget Committee. 
  Jim attended the Welding Wars that was held at the Yuba Sutter   
  Fairgrounds today; he was one of the judges.  He stated that 50 gallon  
  drums were donated to the students to build the BBQs.  Individual art  
  projects were also displayed and there were many donations from different 
  organizations in our area. 
  Tom introduced Angela Huerta as the SCSOS Communications Director.   
  Tom stated the Welding Wars was a window of opportunity to give kids  
  choices regarding their future and that is one of our roles as the SCSOS.  
  He was really impressed with the welding programs that the schools offer 
  and the work of the students. 
  Last year, FRA had a mid-cycle Western Association of Schools (WASC)  
  review.  There was a concern at their mid-cycle review due to the drop  
  in ADA at FRA and that is what prompted them to come back for a one  
  year review.  Tom feels we will be accredited and WASC knows that it is a 
  good program.  WASC stated that FRA has maintained the integrity of their 
  program and in supporting the students. 
  Tom updated the Board on the illnesses at Shady Creek – last week  
  students went home early due to illnesses.  The Health Department and  
  County Services went to do an inspection and ServPro Professional  
  Cleaning Organization came and did a chemical clean; the cost of the  
  cleaning was $15,000.00.  Shady Creek was given a clean bill of health.   
  Starting last night, around 9:00 p.m., the first student became ill and the 
  illness progressed all night to students and adults. The visiting school  
  districts decided to call off the visit if students got sick.  Tom spoke to  
  Dr. Cutler from the Nevada County Health Department and he stated that 
  the illness had symptoms of the Norovirus and that the last illness   
  breakout was the flu.  Norovirus is contracted by contaminated water or  
  food and then spreads through human contact.  Dr. Cutler is preparing a 
  letter that we will be sending to the school districts.  If students go to the 
  doctor due to the illness, Dr. Cutler would like the doctors to work in  
  conjunction with him so that the cause of the illness can be determined.   
  We are doing our due diligence.  Shady Creek is cancelled for next week  
  and the following week is closed due to Spring break.  We will work with  
  the Districts that lost time at Shady Creek. 
  One of the shop classes at YCHS caught fire and our students are housed 
  there; everyone got out okay and nobody was hurt. 
    
    



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 
March 13, 2019 
 

12.0  Adjournment   
  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 
 
  Motion: June McJunkin  Seconded: Ron Turner 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Bains, McJunkin, Turner, Richmond and Lachance)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain: 0 
   
 
           



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   6.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Introduction of 2019 County Spelling Bee Winners 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  April 10, 2019     
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Angie Gresham  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Kristi Johnson   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Kristi Johnson  
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
  
Introduction of 2019 Winners: 
 
1st place – Eden Bryan, Butte Vista Elementary  
2nd place – Ishan Gill, Barry Elementary  
3rd place – Paras Gill, Lincoln Elementary  
 
 
 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   7.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Intervention and Prevention Programs (IPP) 
                                       Department Overview  
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          April 10, 2019       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Grace Espindola   
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Grace Espindola   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Grace Espindola  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Grace Espindola, IPP Coordinator, will present at department overview to the 
Board. 
 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  8.1  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Business Services Report 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    April 10, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Aaron Heinz  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Aaron Heinz  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Aaron Heinz  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 The monthly financial report for March will be reviewed. 
 
 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   8.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Investment Statements 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   April 10, 2019             
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
 X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Ron Sherrod  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Ron Sherrod   
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Investment Statement as of February 28, 2019 from the County Treasurer will be presented.  
  
 
 
 
 

























          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   8.3  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Donations  
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    April 10, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Maggie Navarro  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Ron Sherrod   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 

Donor    Value     Purpose 
SD Class-Trena Bradley  $678.65 Shady Creek visit 
Sutter-Yuba Ass. Of Realtors  $750.00 Sutter County Spelling Bee Coordination 
The Lincoln Electric Company $697.53 Welding Wars (Prizes for winners) 
MJB Welding Supply   $1,124.54 Welding Wars (Prizes for winners) 
Airgas NCN    $632.00 Welding Wars (Prizes for winners) 
SWECO-Ron Kelley   $150.00 BBQ for Welding Wars 
SWECO Products, Inc.  $150.00 Food for Welding Wars 
 
 
 

Total  $4,182.72 
 

18-19 Year Current Period To Date 
Total Donations-Cash     $  $1,728.65  $1,728.65 

 Total Donations-Value $334.33 $2454.07  $2,788.40 
 

Total Donations  $334.33 $4,182.72  $4,517.05 
 

 
















	1.0 Agenda 4-10-19
	2.0 AI Minutes
	2.1 Minutes - March 13 2019
	3.0 AI Spelling Bee Board Agenda 2019
	3.1 AI IPP Department
	4.0 AI March Board Report
	4.1 AI Investment Report
	4.1a 2019-02-28_Investment_Report
	4.2 AI Donations
	4.3 Shady Creek
	4.4 SC Spelling Bee
	4.5 Welding Wars
	4.8 Weldng Wars-SWECO products
	4.9 Welding Wars food

